FILED 9/24/2020
DOCUMENT NO. 09365-2020

Dorothy Menasco FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK
From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2020 5:00 PM

To: Greg Fogleman

Cc: Hong Wang; Jacqueline Booksing

Subject: Comcast IP Phone, LLC Intent to Apply for Florida Numbering Resource

Good afternoon, Greg,

CLK received DN 09359-2020 by efiling. I just noticed that the filer filed it in Docket 20200001
rather than 20200000. This note is just confirmation that we will be moving it from Docket
20200001 to undocketed matters, 20200000.

Let me know if you have any questions or concerns,

Dorothy Menasco

Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

(850) 413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are considered
to be public records and will be made available to the public and media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail communications may be subject to public
disclosure.





